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‘ "Gerould, Elaine

From: David Goidin jdgoldin@amerirmerchant.com}
Sent:  Thursday, April 27, 2006 4:20 PM '
To: Litles, Tim

Subject: Forbes article

got your message - | will fry you back shordly. | did find the Forbes article (see attached)
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How bUsiness “People thought 1 was nuts.”
enterprises

(Randalt Boume stans his own business, Exposives Ine)
Manfest Kripalant, Tetlana Pousching

Abstract; Randall Bourne started his direct-mall photograph-frame business on
$400,000 aftar hls first child was bom, His company, Expesures, will ghross $18
iflioh in 1652, Boume's marketing stredegy is discussed.

Full Text: COPYRIGHT 1862 Forbes, Ine.
What drives & man tn start & business? In this case, becoming a fathee, but not
far the reason you think,

RANDALL BOURNE got the idea for his business when he became a father.
Like most proud papas, he ascumulated dozens of snapehots of his new
daughier, But why just shove them off in & drawer sumewhere? Shopping
sround for frames ond albums, he was diseppointed i what he found. Other
people, he reasened, must heve shmilar experiences, Thus was borm Exposures
inc., & $15-million-a-year business saling photo frames and albums via mail
order gatalsg.

Like avery enffeprensur we've ever mel, Bourne drew on his past experiences,
An amateur photographer and dedicated surfer, 1ie staried his busingss lile with
# fittle photo studio one bluck fom Califomizs Manbattan Beach in 19735, afler
hie graduated irom the University of Southem Galifornia, 1t was a serlous sfon,
butt, he confess, he "spent 2 it of dme surfing.” Closing the shap, he drifted
down to Costa Rica to think things over and be near good surfing. HIS seik-
anelysis jed him fo decide to go to buginesy schont. When he gradusted from
USC In 1678 with 2 master's In business administration, he headed to New York
Cly and 2 job wilh Soalt, McCabe, Sioves, an adveriising agency. Ong of his
tasks wag halping 1o creste a diract marketing program fof Nikon Camers,

Though he liked adverising, Boume missed the excitement of decision making.
"l the advertising businese, you can make nest campaigns you recommended
1o your clients, bul they make the deciglon, he axplais. T wanted i¢ be on the
other side of the table.”

I 1082 Bie Ritsten wae born, "Your plie of picluras for the first child is probably

hitp//pnlenet. galegroup.comiserviey BORCIdty=1995 & vrsn=149&MN=forbas&lociD=nysl... 4£20£2006



Case 6:05-cv-00424-LED  Document 158  Filed 11/20/2006 Page 4 of 5

Case 6:05-cv-00424-LED-JDL  Document 114 Filed 09/25/2006 Page 6 of 39

&
- .- R

Business & Compuny Resource Center - News/Magazine Display Page Page Zof'3

stx times 65 big 98 the one for your seonnd,” says Boumne, recognizing that the
zesl for Kid-snepping fades with the realization that the photos are rarely looked
at.

Yot Ameticans wars taking 40 rlion photopraphs 2 day--and in most cases
they didn’t know what 1o do with the results. Such photo frames ag ware widely
aveilable were cheap-looking commpdity tems, sold muinly on prise.

White siill 2t Sceli, Bourne Bpent two years researching the photo frame market.
His research showed that peopie woult 1ake thelr snapshots out of drawars if
ihey had an stvactive way to display them. Bourhe decided to go lnto the phate
{frarae business. "Should | beoome a ranufacturer, or have a store or become 8
national player?” he esked himssl,

Menufactizring or devetoping 2 chain of specially stores would cost e forlune,
and take tma, Divact marketing, he reglized, would enzble him to establish 2
natlonal prasence ih g few months, Direct markefing Kwas o ba. "At tha lime

. 11986) cataloging was hot and rormantic,” he says. |t was growing 15%  year,
awioe the Tale of U.S. relall ovarsll,

Bourne knew full well thet most pew ventufes fall, but whet the heck. He was
Just 34, and he fgured he sould always go back 16 an advertising jub. His Kids--
thire were now two of them-would never knew he'd falled,

ey February of 1986 he qult Boall, For his new business he raised nearly
$400,000; he had $40,000 himself, his family threw in $300,000, and &
shopkeeper whose phote frames he fked put iy $20,000.

Exposures Ing, began e In the Bournes' fiving room In Old Greenwich, Conn,
‘The anly employes was 8 secretary installed In the spare bedmom, Boume
began his search for products. He atiended rate shows, pored over magazines
and watked the sirests fo find suppliare, Sood-locking framos existed, but they
had never had & proper marketing exposure. Supphers, he recalls, were gulta
skeptical. ! was walking around with this roughed-up Kind of tatalog dummy,”
rerounis Bourhe, Haelf of the mentdaciurers he approachet wouldh't sell to hirm;
the other half, only if he paki in advancs of shinment. But Bourne lined uly
supplfers end destgnes sorme albums himsell, selecting meterials and
spprosching bookbinders to make up vrders. :

Bourne then paid s fist broker $10,000 to rent 20 lists of 5,000 subseribers sach,
Those liste broke gown into four or five markel celegories, such & youhy
farilles, highpiced gift buyars and photographers.

Preparing g cotalog seemed to eat money, Bourme spent 525,000 on design
and photos, 318,000 for color separation, $25,000 on printing, And, of ssurse,
he had 1o buy inventory end warghouse .

By July he was ready. " gamblad $100.000 on that first maling (exeluding
overhead and waiehousing), Paopla thought { was nuls,” Boume says. “Photo
frames, yes, but in a catalogu?” Then there was price. Frames in the Exposutes
catalon ranged frem $25 to $165, compared whh the average §19 frames sold in
the stores.

Within six months, Bourne knew he had » business. The first maling produced
revenues of $100,000, end he learmed that proud perehts were betler prospegts
28 2 yroup than phots buffs. The second and third maiting brought in $4006,000
of sales aach, teflacting lmpraverments In product lines and mallings s 2 resel
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of faedback from the first maling.

Finding capilal remiined a problem, but Bourne was Innovative, Phalage was
his targest expense, and in 1089, when he needed mongy, he lurmed to his
credil sard processor, 2 New Hampshire-based company ¢2lied !:ge & Co, Litle
agrest to finanse his postage by discounting his credit curd recelvables, It was
stch & good dea, other catalogers have followed sult

Bpume's catalogs are inhovative 100, He works hard to meks them chatly. For
example, he introduses & "grandma locket” ke this: "Grandmothers today are a
Bread apart trom the 1ocker-boung knitters of yesteryear, but...they stiltlove to
brag about grandohildren,® The photo framas In the catalog alwsyl contain
pletures of customers instead of glamourous modets.

1
This year Exposuras expects to selt 315 rlfion worth of merchanéjise and net
$450,080. .

End of story? Alas, Starting a business lsn't that sagy, Boume haé 8 SUCCEsS,
out he rah out of money, The three mallings had JeR his finances depleted and
the fourth exitausted them in 1067, His benk was in rouble Rself Snd unwitiing
to lend B money. He could have chosen o sell out 1o 2 public ¢ataloger, but
he scomed the offering price: The $1 milllon he was offerad was ot aven
tempting. Reluctently,-Bourne approsched venture capitaliste-vulitire
capifalists, entrepransurs somatimes call them, He gota $1.2 million capited
nfusion from two venture firms, New York's First Boston and Conhecicufs
Consumer Venura Pariners, !

i

1 wes 3 harsh desl. Boume had o give up 80% of the equity, "Sd | gave up
rasfority control, but | am siit chief execttive officer and enfreprensur.” he says.

1

His vernaining 209 is now woith e great degl of money--and hls ﬂackem ang
vety happy, Bourne Is ton busy with plans for expanding his busiless to spend .
much time regretiing having t give up moast of his compeny to bdckers, Two
possibiities: starting e second catalop that would Include cofiectities and home
furnishings or acqulring complementary companies. Meanwhile, ?}e now surfs
twice a year instesd of twice o day. i
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